

useful web listings (local)

| | |
|---|--|
| Presidents Office | www.presidencymaldives.gov.mv |
| Anti Corruption of Maldives | www.acc.gov.mv |
| Civil Aviation Department | www.aviainfo.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Home Affairs | www.homeaffairs.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Education | www.moe.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Fisheries and agriculture | www.fishagri.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Foreign Affairs | www.foreign.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Finance and Treasury | www.finance.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Health and Family | www.health.gov.mv |
| Department of Human Resource | www.employment.gov.mv |
| Department of Judicial Administration | www.judiciary.gov.mv |
| Department of National Planning | www.planning.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture | www.maldivestourism.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Economic Development | www.trade.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Housing and Environment | www.mhe.gov.mv |
| Ministry Human Resource, Youth and Sports | www.mhrys.gov.mv |
| State Electric Company (STELCO) | www.stelco.com.mv |
| State Trading Organization (STO) | www.stomaldives.com |
| Centre for Community, Health and Disease Control Unit | www.health.gov.mv |
| Communication Authority of Maldives | www.transport.gov.mv |
| Department of National Registration | www.dnr.gov.mv |
| Maldives Meteorological Service | www.meteorology.gov.mv |
| Department of Immigration and Emigration | www.immigration.gov.mv |
| Foreign Investment Services Bureau (FISB) | www.investmaldives.org |
| Indhira Gandhi Memorial Hospital (IGMH) | www.igmh.gov.mv |
| Maldives Transport and Contracting Company (MTCC) | www.mtcc.com |
| Maldives Tourism Promotion Board (MTPB) | www.visitmaldives.com |
| Maldives Post limited | www.maldivespost.com |
| Maldives Monetary Authority (MMA) | www.mma.gov.mv |
| Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Ltd (MIFCO) | www.mifco.com.mv |
| Maldives College of Higher Education | www.mche.edu.mv |
| Maldives Customs Services | www.customs.gov.mv |
| Maldives Airports Company | www.airports.com.mv |
| Maldives Police Services | www.police.gov.mv |
| Civil Service Commission | www.csc.gov.mv |
| Marine Research Centre | www.marineresearch.gov.mv |
| Ministry of Islamic Affairs | www.islamicaffairs.gov.mv |
| National Centre for Information Technology | www.ncit.gov.mv |
| National Social Protection Agency | www.nspa.gov.mv |
| Maldives Inland Revenue Authority | www.mira.gov.mv |

selected international organizations & statistical agencies

| | |
|--|--|
| Asian Development Bank (ADB) | www.adb.org |
| Australian Bureau of Statistics | www.abs.gov.au |
| Department of Statistics – Singapore | www.singstat.gov.sg |
| Department of Census and Statistics – Sri Lanka | www.statistics.gov.lk |
| Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations (FAO) | www.fao.org |
| International Labour Organization (ILO) | www.ilo.org/stat |
| International Monetary Fund (IMF) | www.imf.org |
| Organization for Economic Co-operation Development (OECD) | www.oecd.org |
| PARIS 21 | www.paris21.org |
| Statistical Institute for Asia and the Pacific (UNSIAP) | www.unsiap.or.jp |
| Statistics Office Canada – Canada | www.statcan.ca |
| Statistics Netherlands | www.cbs.nl/en/ |
| Statistics Finland | www.stat.fi/index_en.html |
| United Nations (UN) | www.un.org |
| United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD) | www.un.org/Depts/unsd/ |
| United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) | www.undp.org |
| United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP) | www.unescap.org |
| United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) | www.unfpa.org |
| United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) | www.unep.org |
| World Bank | www.worldbank.org |
| World Trade Organisation (WTO) | www.wto.org |
| World Health Organisation (WHO) | www.who.org |
| World Tourism Organisation (WTO) | www.world-tourism.org |

publications of other ministries (local)

| | |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Department of Judicial Administration | Thafaashisaabuge Ahareefoiy |
| Ministry of health and Family | Maldives Health report |
| Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture | Tourism Statistics |
| Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture | Fisheries Statistics of Maldives |
| Ministry of Education | Educational Statistics |
| Maldives Meteorological Service | Maldives Met. Data |
| Maldives Monetary Authority | Quarterly Bulletin |
| | Annual Report |
| | Monthly Statistics |
| Ministry of Home affairs | State of the Environment Maldives |
| Maldives Police Services | Police Statistics |